RRT GOLF, INC. “THE SWING BARwm” Rick Timm, President

P.O. Box 821, DeBary, FL. 32713 PH. (904)789-9792
TOLL-FREE (800) 330-7227 FX. (904]789-9799

December 2, 1997 V ‘
Division of Corporations u b 3 |
Annual Reports Section

P.O. Box 1500
Tallahassee, FL. 32302- 1500

Dear Division of Corporations,

I am writing to you because my check to you for reinstatement in the amount of
$550.00 did not clear. My Fed ID# is 59-3108166. There was a mistake made by
my bank with the transfer of funds from my Business Savings to my Business
Checking accounts. If you would like to have a First Union Bank, customer service
rep, explain the error, you may contact the following person: Ms. Sandy Allen (904)
822-5413 at the Del.and, FL. Branch.

.

I sincerely apologize for any inconvenience in this matter and can assure you that
the enclosed check will post. If you have any question please call me at (904) 789-
9792 or fax (904) 789-9799.

Thank you in advance for your understanding with this mix-up.

Best Regards,

TN Torr
Rick R. Timm, PGA
RRT Golf Enterprises, Inc.
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